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IN THE MATTER OF:
DOCKET NO. EPCRA 06-2009-0513

SHIDONI FOUNDRY
TESUQUE, NEW MEXICO CO»IPLAINT AND

C02'JSENT AGREEMENT AND
FINAL ORDER

RESPONDENT

COMPLAINT AND
CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

TIle Director, Multimedia Planning and Permitting Division, United States Environmental

Protection Agency, Region 6 ("EPA") as Complainant, and SHIDONI Foundry located in

Tesuque, New Mexico (hereinafter "Respondent"), in the above referenced action, have
)
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and "CAFO").

NOW THEREFORE, before the taking of any testimony, without any adjudication of any

issues oflaw or fact herein, the parties agree to the terms of this Consent Agreement and Final

Order.

I.
PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. This enforcement proceeding is instituted by EPA pursuant to Section 325(c) Title

III of the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act, 42 U.S.c. § 11045(c), (also known

as the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act of 1986, ["EPCRA"l) which

authorizes the Administrator to bring an administrative action to assess a penalty of up to
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In the Matter ofSHlDONJ Foundrv, TesuQue, New Mexico, Docket No. EPCRA 06-2009-0513

$25,0001 for each violation of Section 313 ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11023 (relating to submission

of toxic chemical release forms). This proceeding was instituted by the issuance of a Complaint

and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing [hereinafter "Complaint"] incorporated herein.

2. The Complaint alleges Respondent violated regulations promulgated pursuant to the

Act.

3. For purposes of this proceeding, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations of

this Complaint; however, Respondent neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegations

contained in this Complaint.

4. Respondent consents to the issuance of this CAFO hereinafter recited and consents

to the assessment and payment of the stated civil penalty in the amount and by the method set out

in this CAFO.

5. By signature on this Complaint and

of this proceeding.

Respondent waives any right to an apPE:al

6. Respondent represents that itis duly authorized to execute this CAFO and that the

party signing this CArO on behalfof the Respondent is duly authorized to bind the Respondent

to the terms and conditions of this CAFO.

Ll11C Civil Penalty Inflation Adjustment Rule of Decemher 3], 1996 (61 Fed. Reg. 69360) provides for ten percent
(10%) increases in the statutory penalty provisions cited in the EPCRA § 313 Enforcement Response Policy (ERP), August 10,
1992. The ten percent (10%) increase is effective for violations which occur between the 1996 and the 2002 calendar years. TIlC
statutory maximum penalty for this time period is increased from $25,000 to $27,500. The Civil Penalty Inflation Adjustment
Rule of February 13, 2004 (69 Fed. Reg. 7121) provides for a further increase in thc statutory penalty provisions in the ERP by
17.23% for violations beginning with the 2003 calendar year. Violations of EPCRA § 313 for the 2003 calendar year. and
thereafter, shall have the statutory maximum penalty increased from $27,500 to $32,500.
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7. Respondent agrees that the provisions of this CAFO shal1 be binding on its officers,

directors, employees, agents, servants, authorized representatives, successors, and assigns,

including, but not limited to, subsequent purchasers.

8. Respondent hereby certifies that, as of the date of its execution 0 f this concurrent

Complaint and CAFO, the Tesuque, New Mexico facility has corrected the violations alleged in

the Complaint and is now, to the best of its knowledge, in compliance 'With all applicable

requirements ofSection313 of EPCRA and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

II.

STATUTORY AND REGlJI,ATORY BACKGROUND

9. Section 313 of~PGRJ\:aI1d 40 CY,R.§§~7222,372.:Z3, anc1372.30, the

owner or operator of a facility that: (a) has 10 or more full-time employees; (b) is an

establishment with a primary Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) major group or industry

code listed in § 37223(a), or a primary North American Industry Classification System (NArCS)

subsector or industry code listed in § 372.23(b) or § 372.23(c); and c) "manufactures, processes,

or otherwise uses" a toxic 313 chemical listed under subsection 313(c) of EPCRA and 40 C.P.R.

§ 372.65, in excess of the threshold quantity established under Section 313(f) ofEPCRA and 40

C.F.R. §§ 372.25 and 372.28 during the calendar year, to complete and submit a Toxic Chemical

Release Jnventory Fann R to the Administrator or EPA and to the State in which the subjcct

facility is located by July 1, for the preceding calendar year, for each toxic chemical known by
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the owner or operator to be "manufactured, processed, or otherwise used" in quantities exceeding

the established threshold quantity during that preceding calendar year.

10. As set forth in Section 313(f) ofEPCRA and 40 C.F.R. § 372.25, the reporting

threshold amount for toxic chemicals "manufactured or processed" at a facility is 25,000 pounds

for calendar years subsequent to and including 1989. The reporting threshold for a toxic

chemical "otherwise used" at a facility is 10,000 pounds for calendar years subsequent to and

including 1987. Thresholds for persistent bioaccumulative toxins (PBT's) are individually listed

at 40 C.F.R. § 372.28.

TIL
FINDINGS OF FACT ANI> CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

11. SHIDONI Foundry, is a corporation authorized to do business in the State ofNew

Mexico. The Respondent's address at 1508 Bishops Lodge Road, Tesuque, New Mexico is a

i .. ..... ... .." ... .. .... .... ..

i""""""""" ","""""'."",, ''j31ace'ofhusiiiess 'for"thiitlte'spondenr"'"''''""'''''''''''-'~'''''''''''''''''' '' , C .C ' '. ' '''. , . ; ...m,O'C''''C., '0'.'''0.''.'

12. Respondent is a "person" as that term is defined by Section 329(7) of EPCRA,

42 U.S.C. § n 049(7).

13. Respondent is the owner or operator of a "facility" as that tcnn is defined by

Section 329(4) of EPCRA, 42 u.s.c. § 11049(4).

14. Respondent's facility has 10 or more "full-time employees," as that term is defined

by 40 C.F.R. § 372.3.

IS. Respondent's facility is in covered NAICS Code 331525, copper foundries.

16. On or about October 20, 2008, Respondent consented to the inspection of the

facil ity by a representative of the U.S. EPA, pursuant to Section 313 0 f EPCRA.
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17. Respondent failed to accurately report copper for calendar years 2003 - 2007.

Copper is a toxic chemical within the meaning of 40 C.F.R. §§ 372.4 and 372.65.

18. During calendar years 2003-2007, the toxic chemicals listed in Paragraph 17 of this

Complaint and CAFO were either "manufactured, processed or otherwise used" as those terms

are defined by Section 313(b) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023(b), and 40 C.F.R. §372.3, at

Respondent's facility.

19. The toxic chemical listed in Paragraph 17 above, was used in excess of threshold

quantities for the respective years, pursuant to Section 313(c) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023(c)

and 40 C.F.R. §§ 372.25 and 372.28.

20. According to information.supplied by Respondent, the facility failed to report

copper for calendar years 2003 to 2007.

IV.
VIOLATIONS ..

21. Respondent's latc submission ofthe 2003-2007 Form R's for copper constitutes a

failure to timely report, a violationof42 U.S.C. § 11023 (a) and 40 C.F.R. § 372.30(d).

V.

CIVIL PENALTY ANn TERMS OF SETTLEMENT

22. Upon consideration of the entire record herein, including the Findings of Fact and

Conclusions of Law, which are hereby adopted and made a part hereof, and upon consideration

of the nature, circumstances, extent and gravity of the alleged violations, and withrespect to the

Respondent, ability to pay, its culpability, history of prior EPCRA § 313 violations, and ability to

continue in business, it is ORDERED that Respondent be assessed a civil penalty of zero dollars

(SO.OO).
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23. This document is a "Pinal Order" as that term is defined in the Enforcement

Response Policy for Section 313 of the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act

(1986) and Section 6607 of the Pollution Prevention Act (1990), dated August 10, 1992, for the

purpose of demonstrating a history of "prior such violations."

VI.

RETENTION OF ENFORCEMENT RIGHTS

24. EPA does not waive any rights or remedies available to EPA for any violations by

the Respondent of Federal laws, regulations, statutes, or permitting programs.

25. Nothing in this CAFO shall relieve Respondent of the duty to comply with all

applicable provisions of Section 313 of EPCRA.
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IT IS SO AGREED:

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

b¢r
~.-.~., ...

FOR THE COMPLAINANT:

Ede E . " ardell
Foundry Manager
SHIDONI Foundry
Tesuque, N\1 87574

Date:

Carl E. Edlund, P.E.
Director............ , ...

. ",."" , ', '-, ,- ""'NfliTtirl1CdiiiPTaririing"aiid'Pcfmiffiug Divi'sioit"" '''..''. '-'-'''''''''-~'---',---." --,-
U.S. EPA Region 6
Dallas, TX 75214
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FINAL ORDER

Pursuant to Section 325(c) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045(e), and the Consolidated Rules

of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, 40 C.F.R. Part 22, the

foregoing Consent Agreement is hereby ratified. This Final Order shall nol in any case affect the

right of EPA or the United States to pursue appropriate injunctive or other equitable relief or

criminal sanctions for any violations of law. This Final Order shall resolve only those causes of

action alleged in the Complaint. Nothing in this Final Order shall be construed to waive,

extinguish or otherwise affect Respondent's (or its officers, agents, servants, employees,

successors, or assigns) obligation to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local statutes

and regulations, including the regulations that were the subject of this action. The Respondent is

ordered to comply with the terms of settlement and the civil penalty payment instructions as set

forth in the Consent Agreement. In accordance with 40C.F.R. § 22.31 (b),this Final Order shall

become effective upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk.

Regional Judicial Officer
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I herebv certify that un he E day of /1.47/ ,2009, the originaI and one

copy of the foregoing Complaint and Consent Agreement and Final Order ("Complaint and

CAFO") was hand delivered to the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA - Region 6, 1445 Ross

Avenue, Suite 1200, Dallas, Texas 75202~2733? and a true and correct copy was delivered to the

following individual(s) by the method indicated below:

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED # 7007 2560 0000 4611 4993

Ede Ericson Cardell, Foundry Manager
SHIDONI Foundry, Inc.

P.O. Box 250
Tesuque, NM 87574

:',-, ,.-.,,-- ,- ,"'".,_ ..,- ", ,." """,,,, "--.'.. ,., _,.,
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